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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Dd hashim <dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 5:34 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); claims

Subject: (REVISED LOD)50112159/SHA8729D/FBP2274E/30/10/2019-OFFER/REF:CMTD1905077

Attachments: CCF_001188.pdf; WhatsApp Video 2019-12-11 at 13.26.03.mp4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

DING AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 

Dear Motor Claims, 

 

Attachment our supporting documents to claim against your insured. 

We have completed the repair,vehicle collected and has done finalized. 

 

We would like to claim for our client as per following: 

Recommended Repair Days: 02 

Sat,Sun,Public Holiday/etc: 00 

Total Claims Days: 02 

Cost Of Repair: $535.00 

3rd Party Search Fee:$2.00 

Loss Of Rental: $210.60 

Loss Of Income: $160.00 

Towing Fee: $0.00 

Surveyor Fee: $0.00 

Total:$907.60 

 

Kindly revert us with an offer to close this case as soon as possible. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us for further assistance. 

 

Thank you. 

~Avoid Virus,Stay Safe~ 
SINCERELY 
DD HASHIM 
HP:+65 81160811/+65 92394128 
FAX:+65 64520614 


